

Gene Massion

From: jorge.brenner@gcoos.org
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 1:32 PM
To: 'Henry Ruhl'
Cc: 'Gene Massion'; 'Yi Chao'
Subject: RE: OTT for coastal profiling float

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Hi Henry,

I am sorry for the slow response. We have been extra busy due to the storm. We have one GCOOS staff member in an island without way out since causeway collapsed.

Thanks for sharing the OTT proposal idea and let me know if and how we can help.

Best regards,

Jorge

From: Henry Ruhl <hruhl@mbari.org>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 6:09 PM
To: 'Jorge Brenner' <jorge.brenner@gcoos.org>
Cc: Gene Massion <magine@mbari.org>; 'Yi Chao' <yi.chao@seatrec.com>
Subject: OTT for coastal profiling float

Hi Jorge,

I hope things are not too crazy with the storm(s), and that you and yours are all safe and sound. Though sending now, we can revisit in the next week or so when things stabilize a bit for you.

You'll be aware of the Ocean Technology Transition program in IOOS. https://ioos.noaa.gov/project/ocean-technology-transition/?utm_medium=email&utm_source=GovDelivery

There's a call out now: https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=342720&utm_medium=email&utm_source=GovDelivery

I wanted to e-introduce you to Gene Massion and Yi Chao, who are considering an OTT proposal to advance a coastal profiling float. It's only a letter of intent stage at the moment, due ~21 October.

We're considering a use application for oxygen dead zone work in the Gulf of Mexico along with a college from Columbia U. I think that by following the successful ways of working with Argo, coastal floats could be very competitive. The OTT project could set the stage from going to research, doing some user engagement and additional development/testing, to a longer term plan for a larger float array funded later.

Best-h